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May 6, 2020 
 
 
VIA E-FILING  
The Honorable Sherry R. Fallon 
J. Caleb Boggs Federal Building 
844 N. King Street 
Wilmington, DE 19801-3568 

 
 
RE: University of Massachusetts, et al. v. L'Oreal U.S.A., Inc. 

(C.A. No. 17-cv-868-CFC-SRF) 
 
 
Dear Judge Fallon: 
 

In response to the letter filed by Defendant last evening (D.I. 144), Plaintiffs oppose the 
requested extension and, if acceptable to the Court, will submit their opposition by 5 p.m. today. 
 
 We are available at the Court’s convenience should Your Honor have any questions.  
   
       

Respectfully submitted,  
       
      /s/ Brian E. Farnan 
 
      Brian E. Farnan  
 
cc: Counsel of Record (Via E-Filing) 
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